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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Chin, Lee-Ying; assignments; Admin A

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong

Subject: Re: aigencrypt SHC358H claims against your insured SMR9212Y

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: HMK

 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

 

Thank you for your assignment. 

 

 

 

 

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of 

claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Summer Lee | Admin 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 

1, #02-25 | S(408933)  

 

 

From: Chin, Lee-Ying <Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com> 

Sent: Tuesday, 2 February 2021 3:32 PM 

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com> 

Subject: aigencrypt SHC358H claims against your insured SMR9212Y  

  

Hi LKK, 
  
Kindly assist to survey. 
  
  
Thanks. 
  
Best Regards, 
  
Lee Ying, Chin 
Senior Claims Associate – Auto  
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.  
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AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way, Level 10 
Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1947 
Lee-Ying.Chin@AIG.com  |  www.aig.sg 
  
  
  

From: Lim Kwok Eng <limke@cdge.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2021 3:23 PM 

To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 

Cc: Jumani Bin Masudin <jumanibm@cdge.com.sg>; Roger How Keen Meng <rogerhow@cdge.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXTERNAL] SHC358H claims against your insured SMR9212Y 
  
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments. 

To Officer In Charge 
  
Pls arrange surveyor, refer attachments 
  
  
  
Best Regards 
Lim Kwok Eng 
Taxi Accident Repairs / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd 
Tel. 6214-8355 / 6214-8156 

 
  
  
  
  

This message and any attachments may contain confidential, privileged or proprietary information. If you are not the intended recipient, kindly notify 

us and delete this message and its attachments immediately, and please be advised that using, copying, distributing or disclosing any contents 

therein is not allowed. Statements pertaining to any matter outside our business are not to be taken as endorsed by ComfortDelGro Corporation 

Limited or its related companies. The comments/proposals provided are for discussion purposes only and are subject to approvals. Nothing herein 

shall constitute a binding agreement between the parties. Neither party shall be bound in any way to any term or condition except as agreed in a 

written agreement signed by the duly authorised representatives of both parties.  

 

ComfortDelGro - a Green Office certified by the Singapore Environment Council - is committed to preserving the environment. We encourage you 

to print this only if necessary.  

 

ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd [Registration No. 199506048W]  
  

IMPORTANT NOTICE:  

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must 

not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by 

"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and 

any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into 

which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no 

responsibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or 

severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 


